UNION COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

1499 Routes 1 & 9, North, Rahway, New Jersey 07065 (732) 382-9400
FAX (732) 382-5862

December 17, 2010

Sunil K. Garg, Ph.D., Esq.
Executive Director

RE: Calendar Year 2011 Tipping Fee Type 10 Solid Waste
Disposed at the Union County Resource Recovery Facility (UCRRF)

Dear Honorable Mayor

In accordance with Article IV Section 4.02 of your Municipal Waste Agreement between
your municipality and the Union County Utilities Authority (UCUA), the tipping fee for solid waste
Type 10 disposed at the UCRREF for calendar year 2011 will be $68.05 per ton. The rate represents
an increase of $1.11 per ton attributable to the CPI adjustment allowed for in the agreement. Please
note that based on the current market conditions this rate represents approximately $30.00 per ton

savings for your municipality.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact our office for
clarification.

John G. Kulish, Chairman
Union County Utilities Authority

Cc: Sunil K. Garg, Ph.D., Esq., Executive Director
UCUA Commissioners
Kraig Dowd., Esq., Counsel
Thomas M. Brennan, Deputy Executive Director/Comptroller
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